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Rosemont Summit Neighborhood Association
RSNA MONTHLY MEETING TONIGHT

THURSDAY MAY 12  7:00 PM
 

 

How To Join Zoom Meeting:
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3475825451

Meeting ID: 347 582 5451
One tap mobile +19712471195,,3475825451# US (Portland)

My apologies for getting this out late!

From:                              Rosemont Summit Neighborhood Associa�on

Sent:                               Thursday, May 12, 2022 10:31 AM

To:                                   #Commi�ee - Neighborhood Associa�on Presidents

Subject:                          RSNA MEETING  TONIGHT May 12th

 

CAUTION: This email originated from an External source. Do not click links, open a�achments, or follow instruc�ons
from this sender unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure, please contact the
Help Desk immediately for further assistance.
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AGENDA: 

1.  Call to Order
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Follow-up - Status of installing crossing flags at new location (Oppenlander
Intersection)
4.  Planning for upcoming monthly meetings - Brainstorm - who do we want to
hear from?
5. Planning for new projects - what's something we want to take on.....and who
is available to manage this?
6.  Any other business
7.  Quick round-robin - how are we all doing?
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